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To: Commissioner Correspondence
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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us



HonﬁlVang

From: Stephan Filsinger <Stephan.Filsinger.44871989@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Stephan Filsinger

10826 Country Haven Dr
Lakeland, FL 33809



Hong Wang

From: Donna Rader <Donna.Rader.26845429@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:36 AM

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

Donna Rader

2000 Palm Bay Rd NE
Palm Bay, FL 32905



Hong Wang

From: Leah Stables <Leah.Stables.50234466@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Leah Stables

110 Bailey St

San Mateo, FL 32187



Hong Wang

From: drsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Zimmer <drsu@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:27 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Susan Zimmer
4097 W Breckenridge Ct Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4663



Hong Wanc_;

From: artistiuge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Etta Juge
<artistjuge@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:55 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’'t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even
more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Etta Juge

Winter Springs, FL 32708
artistiuge@hotmail.com



Hong Wang

From: dquirolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DeeVon Quirolo
<dquirolo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:58 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

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
more tools — notless — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
DeeVon Quirolo
222 E Liberty St Brooksville, FL 34601-2914



Hong Wang

From: logsdon.crystal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Crystal Logsdon
<logsdon.crystal@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Crystal Logsdon
7425 Peterson Ln Pensacola, FL 32506-6510



Hong Wang

From: ‘bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Gardner
<bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:56 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Two steps. First step is flat rate pricing. If you can generate a kw for 4 cents, sell it right from the generator for 5 cents.
That's a 25% profit. Second step is have a cost per kw increase proportional to load, up to twice the cost at 95% load, and
about 5 steps from nighttime base load. This would stimulate a load management industry. The solar sell back should
track the current cost per kw based on load. So the guys that have extra kw solar capacity aren't getting shortchanged.
They are generating during the peak. Pay them. You are saving the expense of running the peakers.

Sincerely,
Bob Gardner
513 Mary Jess Rd Orlando, FL 32839-2929



Hong Wang

From: sgrashid@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Gisler
<sgrashid@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:26 AM

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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even
more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida’'s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
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

Stephanie Gisler
Windermere, FL 34786
sgrashid@gmail.com



HonglVan

From: shimjo2001@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jo Shim <shimjo2001
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:24 PM

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
Jo Shim
4010 Dakota Ave Cocoa, FL 32926-3640



Hong Wang

From: dmc1423@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah McMurray <dmc1423
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
Deborah McMurray
Saint Cloud, FL 34769



Hong Wang

From: nathan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nathan Kercher
<nathan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:21 AM

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer’ was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Nathan Kercher
Pensacola, FL 32503



rong Wang

From: dwcd27435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Cherry <dwc427435
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:20 AM

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse..

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
David Cherry
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025



Hong Wanc_;

From: tech@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Green <tech@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:06 AM

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
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,
Philip Green ‘
771 W River Oak Dr Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4641



Hogg Wang

From: Lucas8426@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Lucas <Lucas8426
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
William Lucas
2103 NE 2nd Ave Cape Coral, FL 33909-4204



Hong Wang

From: johnshelbyreader@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelby Norris
<johnshelbyreader@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:18 PM

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
Shelby Norris
1064 Florence Rd Lantana, FL 33462-5339



Hong Wang

From: miriambenitez2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miriam Benitez-Nixon
<miriambenitez2003@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Miriam Benitez-Nixon
2700 Bayshore Blvd Apt 556 Dunedin, FL 34698-1615



Hong Wang

From: jt0425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Terwilliger <jt0425
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:16 PM

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
Judy Terwilliger
5861 Calais Blvd N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714-1505



Hong Wang

From: bradjunk3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brad Rimbey <bradjunk3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:15 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of thé electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
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
Brad Rimbey
10028 S Riviera Pt Homosassa, FL 34448-5311



Hong_Wﬂg

From: dayfla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayle Olson <dayfla@everyactioncustom.com>
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
Dayle Olson
811 Del Rio Way Apt 303 Merritt Island, FL 32953-3542



Hong Wang

From: jklerner1955@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Lerner <jklerner1955
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:11 AM

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take controf of their own energy, and
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
Joan Lerner
5136 Sun Cir Sarasota, FL 34234-2734



Hong Wang

From: getdown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Green
<getdown@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Denise Green
7878 Galaxy Ct Pensacola, FL 32506-3608



Hong Wang

From: damaxhome@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Mack
<damaxhome@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:11 AM

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
Dawn Mack
Bonita Springs, FL 34134



Hong Wang

From: suzanneleichtling@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Leichtling
<suzanneleichtling@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Please defend solar warkers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Suzanne Leichtling
8752 Palm Way Cape Canaveral, FL 32920-2537



Hogg Wang

From: rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rich Bartholomew
<rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:14 PM

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
Rich Bartholomew
307 Ocean Dunes Cir Jupiter, FL 33477-9108



Hong Wang

From: kimm2649@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Morrissey <kimm2649
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

My husband and | have recently signed a contract for solar electricity to power our home, we are awaiting our installation
day. One of the reasons we chose to go ahead with this project was the fact that FL has net metering. Without that
incentive, we likely would not have taken on such an expensive project. To hear that net metering is under attack once
again is very disheartening. The utility companies should not be gaining free electricity from any excess that we
generate, while charging market rates to others for that free electricity. Where | live, we have Duke Energy, which has
the highest rates of anyplace we've ever lived in the past, and perhaps the highest rates of any other companies doing
business in Florida. Those high rates are another reason we chose to go ahead with this project. We look at it like we
are pre-paying for our electric needs for the next 7 - 10 years, which is how long it will take us to break even. If you
remove net metering, the break even point will be even longer, making our investment questionable.

Further, if net metering goes away, the solar industry and all it's employees will suffer. Fewer people wili feel it's
worthwhile to add solar panels to their homes. The more people who add solar, the less strain there will be on the grid
for everyone else, which seems pretty important to me.

Please do the job that your commission was created for - and protect the PUBLIC, not the electric companies.

Sincerely,
Kim Morrissey
3798 21st Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33713-4824



Hong Wang

From: jowms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Jo Williams
<jowms(@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Helen Jo Williams
6501 17th Ave W # J-213 Bradenton, FL 34209-7817



Hong Wang

From: miryamr1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miryam Rubenstein <miryamr1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:13 PM

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
Miryam Rubenstein
2732 Timbertrail Cir Tallahassee, FL 32308-5747



Hong Wang

From: dozaback@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doreen Zaback
<dozaback@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Doreen Zaback
250 Deer Creek Woodlake Ln Deerfield Beach, FL 33442-3728



Hong Wang

From: erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Garratt
<erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Elizabeth Garratt
400 Plantation Grove Ln St Augustine, FL 32086-9120



Hong Wang

From: ibajkowsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bajkowsky
<Ibajkowsky@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:.07 AM

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
Linda Bajkowsky
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33321



Hong Wang

From: ReLLLii@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Pritchard
<RelLLLii@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:07 AM

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
Susan Pritchard
7510 Qakvista Cir Tampa, FL 33634-2942



Hong Wang

From: janwelborn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Welborn
<janwelborn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:04 AM

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
Janet Welborn
13482 William Myers Ct West Palm Beach, FL 33410-1400



Hong Wang

From: ready2learn2018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beverly Nowling <ready2learn2018
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
Beverly Nowling
1844 Purdy Rd Jacksonville, FL 32220-2476



Hong Wang

From: schnipsclips@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Schnipper
<schnipsclips@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:07 PM

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
Barbara Schnipper
Safety Harbor, FL 34695



Hong_Wang

From: dgrant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Grant
<dgrant@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Denise Grant
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315



Hong Wang

From: jadeedwards@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Edwards
<jadeedwards@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:03 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect the people, not billion dollar businesses

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Do not bend to utility companies who want to steal the solar energy | and other Floridians paid to produce. | spent my
money on solar panels. | should get the benefits of that. Changing solar policies that are helping to make our state a
leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs is literally working against Florida's economy and people
to line pockets of a few already extremely wealthy stakeholders of utility companies.

It is your duty to protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local
jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. The only reason to change it would be in favor of
increasing the net rate to benefit Individual Floridian solar producers.

Sincerely,

Jade Edwards

Winter Garden, FL 34787
jadeedwards@hotmail.com



Hong Wang

From: sheilasletters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheila Jarvis
<sheilasletters@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4.00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donaid J. Polmann,

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
United States. Florida has aiready lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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
Sheila Jarvis
1048 Lamplighter Ave Deltona, FL 32725-5943



Hong Wang

From: david_kraker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Kraker
<david_kraker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:00 AM

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
David Kraker
13715 Via Aurora Delray Beach, FL 33484-1917



Hong Wang

From: pamstoike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pam Stoike
<pamstoike @everyactioncustom.com>

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
Pam Stoike
15781 Prentiss Pointe Cir Apt 102 Fort Myers, FL 33908-4190



Hong Wang

From: ramholdings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raul Martinez
<ramholdings@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Raul Martinez
1655 S Banana River Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-2806



Hong Wang

From: bawava@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Wilson
<bawava@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less — in arder to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Betty Wilson
2299 Scenic Hwy Pensacola, FL 32503-6604



Hong Wang

From: surse2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Urse <surse2@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

One building at my church has received power from solar panels since April 2007. Since they City of Tallahassee
residential and commercial customers have installed more than 2000 kW DC of solar. Solar installations have been at a
record rate since the beginning of 2019 employing many installers. Systems are larger than 10 years ago now averaging

over 9kW per installation.
We in Tallahassee are looking for continued growth and even more jobs created.

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
Steve Urse
1118 Waverly Rd Tallahassee, FL 32312-2815



Hong Wang

From: melodyakker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Twinette McDonald
<melodyakker@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Twinette McDonald
1415 E Lee St Pensacola, FL 32503-5623



Hong Wang

From: elmi0512@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Horning <elmi0512
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:39 AM

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
Mike Horning
18265 NW 21st St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029-3710



Hong Wang

From: rockyweim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Ryan
<rockyweim@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:38 AM

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
Michael Ryan
53 N Waterview Dr Palm Coast, FL 32137-1623



Hong Wang

From: harryrwhite@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry White
<harryrwhite@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:42 PM

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
Harry White
179 Suntree Ct Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4872



Hong Wanc‘;

From: gsisco42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Sisco <gsisco42
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:39 PM

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
Gary Sisco
1036 Bell Rd Havana, FL 32333-5118



Hong Wang

From: donnalaflammephd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Laflamme

<donnalaflammephd@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:38 PM
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
Donna Laflamme
368 N Four Seasons Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410-6317



Honc.; Wang

From: khoshms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Khosh
<khoshms@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:36 PM

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
Mary Khosh
125 56th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33705-5400



Hong Wang

From: dianparsley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dian Parsley
<dianparsley@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:35 PM

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
Dian Parsley
16282 N Shore Dr Pensacola, FL 32507-8305



Hong Wang

From: youngaleem201@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of aleem young <youngaleem201
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:34 PM

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
aleem young
3522 N Oxford St Indianapolis, IN 46218-1248



Hong Wang

From: Runbunny1961@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Gasco <Runbunny1961
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 6:33 PM

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
Christine Gasco
1615 Stonehaven Way Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-3059



Hong Wang

From: kgburchenal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gina Burchenal
<kgburchenal@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:26 AM

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
Gina Burchenal
4036 Church Creek Pt Largo, FL 33774-1000



Hong Wang

From: lymhowie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Howie
<lymhowie@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:31 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries add to the resiliency of the electric grid. As we are in hurricane season, Floridians need more
tools to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please preserve net metering here in Florida.
Sincerely,

Lynn Howie
1010 Landau St Holiday, FL 34690-5927



Hong Wang

From: bernadine_t2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bernadine Turner <bernadine_t2000
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:29 AM

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
Bernadine Turner
371 NW 249th St Newberry, FL 32669-3348



Hong Wang

From: TMiner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trudy Miner
<TMiner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:27 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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

I would love solar power where | live! Solar and Florida go together well. We are the Sunshine State after all. It would help
save the planet by reducing our carbon-footprint. It's clean. Now it's becoming less expensive so more people could use it.

Be responsible and don't let this group win.
Sincerely,

Trudy Miner
131 Cypress Ln Oldsmar, FL 34677-2124





